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energy fuels nuclear,inc.

executive offices + suite 900 « three park central « 1515 arapahoe « denver, colorado 80202 « (303) 623-8317

August 27, 1982

Mr . Dan Gillen

Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
7915 Eastern Avenue

Silver Spring, Maryland 20910

Dear Mr., Gillen:

Enclosed are seven copies of the White Mesa gquarterly
effluent and environmental monitoring .eport for the period
April 1 through June 30, 1982. A copy of this report is being
sent simultaneously to I&E in Arlington, Texas.

Please direct any questions of a general nature to the
undersigned. Questions or inquiries of a technical nature
should be directed to B.K. Reaveau, Radiation Safety Officer
at the White Mesa Mill (801-678-2221).

Sincerely yours,

L fouler

C.E. Baker
Manager, Regulatory Compliance

CEB/kc
Enclosure
cc: G.W. Grandey (w/enc.)
M.D. Vincelette (w/enc.)
D.K. Sparling (+/enc.)
B.K. Reaveau (w/enc.-3 copies)

Mr. Glen D. Brown (w/enc.) LD
Chief, Technical Inspection Branch “¥/
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, “Redd
611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000
Arlingtcon, Texas 76011
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